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TO: Council on Graduate Studies

FROM: Dr. Ryan C. Hendrickson, Acting Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: November 3, 2021

Effective Date: Fall 2022

Request: Change the initial term of offering for NUR 4835 (Population-based Healthcare in
Nursing) to Fall 2022.

See attached.



Eastern lllinois University
Gail & Richard Lumpkin School of Nursing

Tradition BSN Program

To: Ryan Hendrickson, Acting Dean, College of Health and Human Services
From: Holly Farley, Chair, School of Nursing

Date: November 1, 2021

Re: Executive Action Request

Effective Date: Fall 2022

Action requested:

NUR 4835, Population-based Healthcare in Nursing, was approved by CAA on September 5,
2019, for initial offering in Spring 2023. However, the School of Nursing would now like to
change the initial term of offering for the course to Fall 2022.

Rationale:
This change better suits scheduling for the School of Nursing.
Catalog Copy:

(Items highlighted in yellow = deletions)
(Items in red = additions)

1. NUR 4835 - Population-based Healthcare in Nursing.
(2-9-5) On Demand. Epidemiology and concepts related to population-based health with an
emphasis on social determinants of health are explored. Knowledge and skills in community
assessment, behavior change theory, and the use of information technology will assist students to
examine strategies and community-based interventions related to improving the health of
populations in rural settings. Inter-professional communication and collaboration will be
emphasized as students engage in clinical practicum experiences with individuals, families, and
groups. Principles of disaster management and emergency preparedness will be explored at the
individual, community, and population level.
Prerequisites & Notes:
This course is restricted to nursing students. Note: This is a new course, effective Spring2023 Fall
2022.

Credits: 5



